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Miller, Steve

v
From: Kranz, Jonathan
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 10:59 AM
To: Miiler, Steve
Cc: Schaeffer, Carole; Caucutt, Dan
Subject: Drafting Request
Drafting Request To LRB
Steve,

We desire the following draft for the 03-05 budget bill. A hard copy will arrive today. Carol has assigned the following bb #
BB0469
Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Please contact me if you desire any additional information.

Jon Kranz
6-8777

Intent

Forgive the loan from OCI to the general fund (for the priv employer health program in ETF) that was mandated by Act109
as per sections 508r and 57b.

Act 109 mandated the loan and specified the manner in which it was to be repaid. The intent of this request is to include

language in the budget bill that essentially forgives the loan and any interest (| believe this makes it a lapse from OCI PR
to the general fund).

Analyst: Jon Kranz
Team Leader: Dan Caucutt ~
Title: Forgive OCI Loan To General Fund for ETF Private Employer Heaith Program

Phone: Jon Kranz 6-8777
Team OPS W
B W

Agency: 515 ETF



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-1876/1

DOA....... Kran‘— 5B0469, General fund repayment of loan to OCI

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP 11'<ISURANCE

2001 Wisconsin Act 109 required that, no later than October 1, 2002, an amount
equal to $850,000 lapse from the general program operations appropriation of the
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance to the general fund. The amount lapsed was
considered a loan to the general fund and was required to be repaid, with interest,
OETF from moneys subsequently lapsed to the general fund from an appropriation to the—%—
| "X Department-of Empleyee Trust Fundy

for the private employer health care coverage
program. The bill provides that the loan is not to be repaid. — - -

= For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.515 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 20.515 (2) (g) Private employer health care coverage plan. All moneys received

4 under subch. X of ch. 40 from employers who elect to participate in the private
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2003 — 2004 Legislature -2- LRB-1876/1
RAC........

SEcCTION 1

employer health care coverage program under subch. X of ch. 40 and from any other

person under s. 40.98 (2) (h), for the costs of designing, marketing, and contracting

for or providing administrative services for the program and-—for lapsing-to-the

NOTE: NOTE: Par. (g) is repealed eff. 1-1-10 by 1999 Wis. Act 9.NOTE:

History: 1971 c. 40s. 93; 1971 c. 125; 1973 c. 90, 151, 337; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29, 84; 1979 c. 34, 38,1979 c. 102 5. 236 (4); 1981 c. 96; 1981 c. 187 s. 10; 1981 c. 250;
lggg a. %7,2%?)‘{ 2556; 11908; a.394 5.2; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 107;,1987 a. 403 5. 256; 1989 a, 14, 31; 1989 a. 56 5. 259; 1991 a, 269; 1995 a. 27, 88, 89, 240; 1997 a. 26, 27;
1 a.9; a. 16, 109. ;

inSAT 26
—

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

SECTION 2. 20.855 (1) (ch) of the statutes is repealed.

»NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 40.98 (61‘131<) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 4. 1/601.32&of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 91&’( Nonstatutory provisions; other.

(1) REPAYMENT OF LOAN FROM THE OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE.
Notwithstanding sections 20.515 (2'{(g), 2001 stats., 20.855 (Vl) (ch), 2001 stats.,
40.98 (é/m), 2001 stats., and 601.34, 20(‘)/1 stats., the general fund is not required to
repay the loan made under section 601.34 6), 2001 stats.

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Insert 2-6

SECTION 1. 40.98 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.98 (2) (h) The department may seek funding from any person for the
payment of costs of designing, marketing, and contracting for or providing

administrative services under the health care coverage program and-forlapsing to

m). Any moneys received by the
department under this paragraph shall be credited to the appropriation account
under s. 20.515 (2) (g).

History: 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 109.
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DOA:...... Kranz — BB0469, General fund repayment of loan to OCI

FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

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
from moneys subsequently lapsed to the general fund from an appropriation to
DETF for the Private Employer Health Care Coverage Program. The bill provides
that the loan is not to be repaid.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.515 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.515 (2) (g) Private employer health care coverage plan. All moneys received

under subch. X of ch. 40 from employers who elect to participate in the private
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SECTION 1

employer health care coverage program under subch. X of ch. 40 and from any other

person under s. 40.98 (2) (h), for the costs of designing, marketing, and contracting

for or providing administrative services for the program and for lapsing to—the

SECTION 2. 20.855 (1) (ch) of the statutes is repealed.

»+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 40.98 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.98 (2) (h) The department may seek funding from any person for the
payment of costs of designing, marketing, and contracting for or providing
administrative services under the health care coverage program and-for lapsing to
the general fund any amount required-under sub-(6m). Any moneys received by the

department under this paragraph shall be credited to the appropriation account
under s. 20.515 (2) (g).

SECTION 4. 40.98 (6m) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 5. 601.34 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 9160. Nonstatutory provisions; other.

(1) REPAYMENT OF LOAN FROM THE OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE.
Notwithstanding sections 20.515 (2) (g), 2001 stats., 20.855 (1) (ch), 2001 stats.,
40.98 (6m), 2001 stats., and 601.34, 2001 stats., the general fund is not required to
repay the loan made under section 601.34 (1), 2001 stats.

(END)



